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4. Suggested Docket Title:

first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Compliance investigation of PATS Certificate No. 8460, issued to 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL, for apparent

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: A18a And A10

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 05/13/2010 at 08:51:19 by NEP

Complete Name: 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL

Mailing Name: USTEL
Company Code: TG993 FEID Number: 93-1242033

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2009 THROUGH 12/31/2009

Reg. Date: 04/30/2004 Inactive Date:
Service: PAT - Pay Telephone

Received: No RAF Form

Status: Pending

Amended: No Extension: No
Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 0 Payments Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $0.00
RAF Rate: Net RAF Due: $0.00
Asgsessment Due Paid Oowe

RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Monday, December 7, 2009 at 8:27 AM by David Brown
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Nancy Pruitt

From: Nancy Pruitt

Sent:  Thursday, Aprit 01, 2010 3:13 PM
To: 'iennifer.sikes@reconex.com’
Subject: Florida Regulatory Assessment Fees

The 2009 RAFs for 1-800-RECONEX, Inc. d/b/a USTEL (TX216,
TJ520, TG993) are past due. Three certified letters requesting
payment were returned marked "unclaimed". If payment is not
received, a docket will be opened to cancel the CLEC, IXC, and
PATS certificates. What is your company's correct mailing address?
Would you like me to e-mail you the RAF forms?

Nancy Pruitt

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6127

850-413-6128 (fax)

4/1/2010



Nancy Pruitt

From: System Administrator

To: jennifer.sikes@reconex.com

Sent: Saturday, April 03, 2010 4:42 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Florida Regulatory Assessment Fees

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Florida Regulatory Assessment Fees
Sent: 4/1/2010 3:13 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

jennifer.sikes@reconex.com on 4/3/2010 4:42 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #4.0.0 X-Spam-&-Virus-Firewall; connect to  reconex.com[209.62.20.200]: Connection refused>
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